Reviewed for Code Compliance
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Department

. 05/17/2018
Numbers & Names of Files

Cl - Temporary Tent or Stage Permit

C2 — A plot plan or site plan of the property showing complete locations of tents, stage
locations, exits, entrances, parking, & existing building locations.

C3 — Product Information & structural details for temporary tent
C4—N/A

C5 — Certificate of flammability in compliance with NFPA 701 or applicable certificate or
evidence

C6 — Written Notice of approval of owner

C7 — Contact information of installation company
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. . 17/2018
Product Information & Structural Details: 05/L71

The pole tent CNK is 40ft by 120ft, no sides provided by A+ Party Rentals.
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10 Washington Ave., Scarborough, Me 04074
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Sam SaVaun

Reviewed for Code Compliance
Permitting and Inspections

Department,

From: Sami Apuzzio
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:18 PM
To: Sam SaVaun

Subject: FW: SEB Tent Permit

From: Chelsea O'Reilly [mailto:chelsea@thompsonspointmaine.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Meryl Hernandez; Sami Apuzzio; Kelley Burich

Subject: Re: SEB Tent Permit :

Thanks Meryl.

Approved on our end. Please resend the permit once approved.

Thanks.

Get Outlook for i0S

05/ /12018

From: Meryl Hernandez

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:46:42 PM
To: Sami Apuzzio; Kelley Burich

Cc: Chelsea O'Reilly

Subject: RE: SEB Tent Permit

Hi Sam,

Adding Chelsea to jump in with approval. Thanks!

From: Sami Apuzzio <Sami.Apyzzio@townsquaremedia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Meryl Hernandez <meryl@thompsanspointmaine.com>; Kelley Burich <Kelley@thompsonspointmaine.com>

Subject: SEB Tent Permit

Hi Meryl & Kelley,

Sam and | are currently securing a tent permit for a 40ft by 120ft tent without sides for Street Eats & Beats on Saturday,

May 19" 2018,

Could you please reply to this email saying that you have approved this?

Thank Youl

Sincerely,
Sami
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Contact Information for Installation Company:

A+ Party Rentals
Mark Tibbets

apluspartytentsandevents@gmail.com

207-883-4472

Reviewed for Code Compliance
Permitting and Inspections
Department

05/17/2018
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